

Communication Committee
Meeting Minutes October 25, 2016

Present: Brad Smith, Holly Kopp, Ryan Palmer, Julie Booty, Donna Brunette

Brad will draft a communication update summarizing the most recent community forums. Future updates will detail results of the forum and potential action steps to be taken after the BC has had an opportunity to review all forum information.

Ryan is coordinating the posting of the video from the recent forum on October 17, 2016.

We discussed minor updates to the construction website and Ryan has made those edits.

We will also post a timeline developed by PDT once it has been reviewed by the BC.

Next Meeting: November 8, 2016 at 3 pm, DO